tel  416-495-5827
ENBR’DGE Technical Manager haris.ginis@enbridge.com 500 Consumers Road
Leave to Construct Applications EGIRegulatoryProceedings@enbridge.com  North York, Ontario

Regulatory Affairs M2J 1P8

VIA EMAIL and RESS

February 28, 2023

Nancy Marconi

Registrar

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700
Toronto, Ontario, M4P 1E4

Dear Nancy Marconi:

Re: Enbridge Gas Inc. (“Enbridge Gas” and the “Company”)
Ontario Energy Board (“OEB”) File No. EB-2022-0111 (the “Application”)
Bobcaygeon Community Expansion Project
Request for Adjournment Update — Extension Request

This letter is further to Enbridge Gas’s October 31, 2022, correspondence in which
Enbridge Gas informed the OEB of the completion of the Company’s updated market
analysis and requested that the OEB continue to hold the Application in abeyance to
allow time for the Company to interpret the analysis and its implications to the
Application.

At this time, Enbridge Gas continues to assess the results of the updated market
analysis and its implications to the Application, and is requesting that the OEB continue
to hold the Application in abeyance until no later than June 30, 2023, by which time the
Company expects to have completed its assessment and to file any necessary evidence
updates.

Consistent with the Company’s October 31, 2022, correspondence, as Procedural
Order No. 1 has not been issued the continuation of abeyance sought by Enbridge Gas
does not cause any prejudice to intervenors.

If you have any questions, please contact the undersigned.


mailto:haris.ginis@enbridge.com
mailto:EGIRegulatoryProceedings@enbridge.com

Sincerely,

M Tt Digitally signed by Haris Ginis
H a rl S G I n I S Date: 2023.02.28 10:43:35 -05'00"

Haris Ginis
Technical Manager, Leave to Construct Applications

c.c. Tania Persad (Enbridge Gas Counsel)
Charles Keizer (Torys)
Judith Fernandes (OEB Staff)
Michael Millar (OEB Counsel)
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